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From: Gloria Ross

Sent: Friday, December 05, 2008 10:36 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Jean Hartman; Jennifer Brubaker At :

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ?_C_\Admm:smtive_l'ames_“(‘,'onsumer
DOCUMENT NO. 0 05217-08

Date and Time: 12/5/2008 10:35:00 AM DISTRIBUTION:

Docket Number: 080512-EQ

Filename / Path: 1:\20081080512\080512C0.jeh.doc

CONSUMMATING ORDER
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FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 80512

ADDRESS
PARTY COMPANY . EMAIL M AISIT‘TER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08d) matt.feil@akerman.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 12/5/2008 at 4:22:01 PM
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From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Thursday, November 20, 2008 9:30 AM

To: CLK - Orders / Notices

Cc: Jean Hartman ,

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted FPSC, .C_LK - CORRE?’PONDENCE
X Administrative__Parties Consumer

Date and Time: 11/20/2008 9:29:00 AM 3 -0

Docket Number: 080512-EQ DOC. UMEN. T NO. 06527-08

Filename / Path: 080512.A0.jeh.doc DISTRIBUTION:

AMENDATORY ORDER

O faxed
O mailed

2 emailed



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERYICE COMMISSION
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080512

ADDRESS
IN
e o
COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08d}) matt. feil@akerman.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 11/20/2008 at 1:13:44 PM
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From: Timolyn Henry

Sent: Thursday, October 23, 2008 12:36 PM

To: CLK - Orders { Notices FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Cc: Jean Hartman . . " :

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted &Admiﬂ“mﬂve_PameshComnmer
DOCUMENT NO. 9¢527-

Date and Time: 10/23/2008 12:34:00 PM DISTRIBUTION- 59'7 03

Docket Number: 080512-EQ .

Filename / Path: 080512.order.jeh.doc

NOTICE OF PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION
QORDER APPROVING NEGOTIATED POWER PURCHASE CONTRACT

“This has been assigned Order No. PSC-08-0707-PAA-EQ™*
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CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM
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IN
PARTY COMPANY EMAIL
MASTER
NAME CODE ADDRESS COMMISSION
DIRECTORY
Akerman Law Firm (08d) matt.feil@akerman.com No
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC (08) john.burnett@pgnmail.com No

Printed on 10/23/2008 at 2:35:07 PM
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Dorothy Menasco

To: Sharon Allbritton

Cc: Ann Cole; Hong Wang; Nonnye Grant; Lee Fuicher; Kimberley Pena FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080512-EQ (Progress Energy Fiorida, Inc. et al.) fAdmhbh‘lﬂvo;_Pim_.cm

DOCUMENT NO.O\D1-OX.

DISTRIBUTION:

Thank you for letting me know about this. I checked Docket 080512 again, and it appears that even though SGA was
showing as the OPR, ECR was still showing as the OCR. I have completely removed ECR from this docket. Please let
me know if you get any further e-mails notifications for this docket. Since I thought I'd done this onece before, I'li
make a note to check this docket again tomorrow and be sure my change was kept when the computer was restarted. If
ECR shows up in the docket again tomorrow, I'll get with the IT department. Thank you for your help!

Hi Sharon,

Hong, Nonnye, and Lee,

I'm advising you of same in case you need to change anything on any reports.

From: Sharon Alibritton

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 10:26 AM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: FW: New filing in Docket No. 080512-EQ (Progress Energy Florida, Inc. et al.)

Hi Dorothy - FYI - This is that same docket that | referred to a week or so ago. ECR is not on this
docket as the folks from Tom Ballinger's section have moved to SGA.

Thanks!

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Thursday, October 02, 2008 10:17 AM

To: Benjamin Crawford; Phillip Ellis; Jean Hartman; Jeanette Sickel; Sharon Alibritton; Karla Barnes
Subject: New filing in Docket No. 080512-EQ (Progress Energy Florida, Inc. et al.)

DCCKET TITLE = Petition for approval of a negotiated power purchase contract for purchase of
firm capacity and energy with Vision / FL, LLC, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
UTILITY NAME = Progress Energy Florida, inc. (et al.)

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Vision / FL (Feil) - Letter dated 9/30/08 providing notice of withdrawal of
request for confidential treatment filed 9/19/08; advises confidentiai DNs
07975-08 and 08856-08 were returned to the company on 9/23/08.

DOCUMENT PATH =
file//LAPSCWLIBRARY\FILINGS\08109237-08

Document ID = 09237-08
Decument Filed 09-30-08

The filing described above is now avaitable in PDF format.

10/2/2008
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To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This wili pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will see the PDF (Adobe
Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the preferred version and the document will open.

if you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version is avaitable. {For more
information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.

10/2/2008



STATE OF FLORIDA
TRE St OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
ANN COLE
COMMISSION CLERK
(8501 413-6770

COMMISSIONERS:
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN =l
Lisa POLAK EDGAR ,
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

JHublic Serfrice Qommizsion

September 23, 2008
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE

Matthew Feil, Esquire _&dmilkﬂ'ﬂﬁve_Parﬁu_Comumer
Akerman Senterfitt DOCUMENT NO. 06521-0%
106 East College Avenue, Suite 1200 DISTRIBUTION:

Tallahassee, Florida 32301
Re: Return of Confidential Documents to the Source, Docket No. 080512-EQ

Dear Mr. Feil:

Commission staff have advised that confidential Document Nos. 0797508 and 08856-08,
fited on behalf of Vision/FL I, LLC, can be returned to the source. The documents are enclosed.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions concerning return of this
material.

Sincerely,
Ann Cole
Commission Clerk
AC:mhl
Enclosure

cc: Jeanette Sickel, Office of Strategic Analysis and Government Affairs
Jean Hartman, Office of the General Counsel

wener KL o308

4 (Bormdf:)

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ¢ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 323990850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: hitp://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us



STATE OF FLORIDA
COMMISSIONERS: S OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK
MATTHEW M. CARTER II, CHAIRMAN ' B=BN ANN COLE
LisA POLAK EDGAR | ' COMMISSION CLERK
KATRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770
NANCY ARGENZIANO
NATHAN A. SKOP

Hublic Seroice Commission

ADMIKISTRATIVE

July 28, 2008

John T. Bumnett, Esquire

Progress Energy Service Company, LLC
Post Office Box 14042

St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042

Re: Docket No. 080512-E1
Dear Mr. Bumett:

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval of a negotiated power purchase
contract for purchase of firm capacity and energy with Vision / FL, LLC, by Progress Energy Florida,
Inc., which was filed in this office on July 25, 2008, and assigned the above-referenced docket
number. Appropriate staff members will be advised.

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it
does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an admimistrative hearing. For more
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180.

Office of Commission Clerk

=
Q

DOCUMENT RUMBER -DATE
6527 JuL28

n
U

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER @ 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD ® TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer
PSC Website: http://www.floridapse.com Internet E-mail: contact@pse.state.fl.us

FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK
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Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk

Docket No.080512-EQ Date Docketed: 07/25/2008 Title: Petition for approval of a negotiated power purchase contract
for purchase of firm capacity and energy with Vision / FL,
LLC, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Company: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.
Vision / FL, LLC
FPSC, CLK - CORRESPONDENCE
Administrative_ Parties_ Consamer
NO. & 65" A7-03
official Filing Date: Expiration: DI UTION:
Last Day to Suspend:
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Program Module Al3(a)

Staff Assignments
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assigned the full Commission decides the case.
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Date:
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